
HSCC/AIIMS-Jhajjar/Pkg-03/Hostel-Fur/2018                                          Dated: 26.05.2018 
 

AMENDMENT NO. –I 

All Bidders. 
 
Project Name: Tender for “Package-03, Supply, installation, testing & commissioning of 
Hostel Furniture for Hostel Block & other associated works and their maintenance during 
defect liability period for AIIMS at NCI Jhajjar, Haryana" 
 
Tender No: HSCC/AIIMS-Jhajjar/Pkg-03/Hostel-Fur/2018, Dated: 07.05.2018 
 
This has reference to the subject works. 
 
The following AMENDMENT-I/Clarification-I may be noted, which shall be treated as a 
part of tender to be submitted online duly signed & stamp along with tender: 
 
1. Clarification of pre bid queries enclosed at Annexure-I 
  
All other terms & conditions of tender shall remain unchanged. 
 
Prospective bidders are advised to regularly scan through HSCC e-tender portal 
http://www.tenderwizard.com/HSCC and http://www.hsccltd.co.in and as corrigendum 
/amendments etc, if any, will be notified on this e- tender portal only and separate 
advertisement separate advertisement will not be made for this. 
 

(-Sd-) 
Sr. Manager (Civil) 

HSCC (India) Limited 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Annexure-I 
S. No. Pre bid queries Clarification 

1 Package -03 (Hostel Furniture)  

2 

BOQ Item No.1- Wooden Wardrobe –5 mm 
thick mirror as per drawing, please share 
drawing 
 

As per Tender Conditions 

3 

BOQ Item No. 2- Single Bed with Mattress –
Please confirm width (W) 1524 mm (L)  
1981 mm  (H) 970 mm as per standard 
followed for single bed it should be W925 x 
L1925 x H690 mm. 
- Please specify completely in MS or with 

wooden cladding ??? 
- Please specify with or without storage ??? 

 
- Specify mattress brand to standardize 

offering with 3 make at least 
 

Single Bed of Size 900(W)X2050(L)X900(H) with Head 
Board and foot board.  
Head Board & Foot Board made up of 18 mm thick MDF 
with 0.4 mm membrane foil . Head board size: 900x600 
mm and foot board of size: 900x300 mm 
Support structure of Bed made up of M.S. Pipe 
75x25x1mm thick and 40x40x1.2mm thick duly powder 
coated through seven tank process of Powder Coating. 
Side Panel: - The side panels are made up of 18mm thick 
MDF Board with both side decorative laminate. All 
exposed edges are sealed with 2mm thick PVC edge 
Banding. 
Bed Base: - The Bed Base shall be made up of 12mm thick 
MDF Board with both side White laminate. 
All Exposed edges of MDF to be sealed with 2mm thick 
PVC edge band and 0.8mm thick PVC edge-band to be 
applied on Non-exposed edges with the help of hot-melt 
glue through fit edge-banding machines. The Edge-
banding of exposed area to be done in the way that there 
should not be any sharp edge or corner left after 
processing. All the exposed edges should have buffing 
radius of 1.5 to 2mm without affecting aesthetic value of 
the panel. 
Mattress- Providing quilted mattress 4” with coir, 
Thickness of 100mm, density 80 GM/dcm3, pilled foam 
quilting (one side) 14 mm thickness, pilled foam density 
18 GM/d cm3, PU foam thickness 5 mm, Fabric 85 GSM 
poly cotton material 
 
 

4 

BOQ Item No. 3- Bed side Table – Body & 
drawer panel made of 18 mm thick PLPB. 
Please delete Side panels 18mm PLPB with 
imported HDF foil wrapped 

As per Tender Conditions 

5 

BOQ  Item No.8- Curtain Rod – 25 mm dia in 
SS, request to amend as MS powder coated 
used everywhere in projects and easily 
available. Also, define Rate per meter for the 
same. 

As per Tender Conditions 



 

6 
BOQ Item No. 09- Curtain – Please specify 
brand, fabric thickness & rate in Sq meter. 
 

This fabric in various colors, designs and patterns 
with rust proof SS eyelet 50 MM dia for hanging of 
curtains. The distance of each eyelet to be  8"of the 
next one. These should be wrinkle free made to 
measure eyelet curtains. curtains to be provided 
with a 6" buckram fused into the top, high quality 
pressed steel eyelet to be inserted. Eyelet curtains 
will contain at least 1.5 time fullness. Curtain 
Material - Polyester Blended , Width 1.2 Mtrs. 

7 
BOQ Item No.10- Dustbin – Specify SS grade 
or MS. Mention Dia & height of dustbin, 
perforated or non-perforated 

Dustbin- Dimension to be 8"X 12 ", Weight to be 
0.850 KG, Material Non Magnetic SS 200 , Thickness 
0.4 mm 

8 
BOQ Item No. 12- LCD TVs are outdated . it 
should be LED TV for 50" only smart TVs are 
coming . Hence Please clarify 

LED Smart TVs 50"  

9 

BOQ Item No. 13. Flower Pot – Please specify 
Plastic / Metal / Clay with/without base 
plate to hold water. Size and Dia of flower 
pot. 
 

Circular clay Flower Pot , with 14 inch height & 12 
inch Dia., with Base Plate of Plastic 

10 

In machinery section you have asked for 
Computer Controlled multi station edge 
bending machine where as there is no such 
machine available kindly amend to manual 
machine 

As per Tender Conditions 

11 
You have asked for BIFMA membership 
certificate only kindly amend to BIFMA 
Compliance 

Bidder should have BIFMA Member with Bifma E3 
Level Compliance certificate for furniture 
sustainability standard 

 
All other specification remain same. 
 
 

 


